

NGES PTO Minutes

Meeting Date: 10/14/2019

Meeting Location: North Greenville Elementary School Library

1. Call to Order / Introductions

Shane Morrison: President
Jessie Hartjes: Vice President
Laura Becher Shuelke: Treasurer
Kelly Erikson: Treasurer
Nicole Eidahl: Secretary
Sacia Williams: Communications

Mandy Pupp-parent
Heather LeFrevre-parent
Amanda Schneider-parent
Nathan Lee-parent
Amy Timm-parent
Nicole Miller-parent
Jessica Kadlec-parent
Lisa Borowski-teacher
Janna Cochrane-Principal

2. Minutes: Review of Minutes from 09/09/2019 Meeting

Kelly E made a motion to approve the minutes, Amanda S seconded it.

3. Principal's Report (Janna Cochrane)

It's Conference week-yay! NGES always has great attendance of parents at conferences 😊

Mastery Connect is available for parents to look at from time to time, as always, continue to reach out to your child's teacher

Don't be concerned about seeing yellow & red, our goal is Mastery (green) by the end of the year.

4. Officers' Reports [1-2 Minutes]

- a. President's Report (Shane Morrison)

Business as usual, not much to report

From here on, we will not be putting people on the spot at PTO meetings when asking for volunteers, people can sign up on paper or chat with a board member

- b. Treasurer's Report [09/01/2019 – 09/30/2019] (Laura Becher Schuelke)

5. Event Reports [1 Minute]

- a. PTO-Today Expo (Shane Morrison)
- b. Scholastic Book Fair (Cathy McFarlane: absent, Shane reported)

Still need a couple more volunteers this week especially Tues & Fri

- c. Skaters Edge (Amanda Schneider) 128 kids came, 108 prepaid!

Coming Soon: December Early Release event: MOVIE! Won't know until 3 wks before

- d. Dairy Queen Dine Out (Jessie Hartjes)
- e. NGES Spirit T-shirt Order (Nicole Eidahl)

Sizes seemed to be larger than expected

Interest in having another online sale Nov-mid Dec

-Need to have options for parent

6. New Business [3-5 Minutes]

- a. Herd NGES Family Night (Nicole Eidahl)

Gauging interest...do we want to do this? NGES would make \$2/ticket

We're gonna put a poll on FB asking if families would be interested

- b. The MyHuterra App Introduction (Nicole Eidahl)
- c. Any other New Business

7. Old Business [2-3 Minutes]

- a. Fundraising Committee (Jessie Hartjes)

There is a good group started! Yay!

We are getting an updated list of businesses so we can we start dividing & conquering

- b. Hansen's Fundraiser (Jessie Hartjes)

10/21-11/4

11/7: will need some volunteers to help go through paper orders & organize

12/5: will need some volunteers to help separate orders that will be picked up

- c. City Tins Fundraiser (Jessie Hartjes)

11/18-12/2

- d. Fang Reading Program (Mandy Pupp)

Starts around the end of Feb

Friday, 5/22 6:35 game & there will be fireworks!!

- e. Holiday Shop (Jessica Kadlec & Karen Couchene)

12/10, 12/12, 12/13 the break in the middle gives time to replenish items

It would be wonderful if volunteers could sign up for more than 1 than one time slot so that leaders don't need to re-train volunteers every hour

8. Announcements / Upcoming Events [1 Minute]

- a. October 10-18 Scholastic Book Fair
- b. October 14 - Culver's Dine Out
- c. October 16 - Book Exchange
- d. October 21 - Birthday Books
- e. October 21 - November 4 Fall Fundraiser
- f. November 1 - Spirit Day!

9. Adjournment!

Amanda S. made a motion to adjourn, Jessica K seconded it. (7:25pm)